OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1100 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTOM, DC 203C1-1100

CoMPTROLLER

(Program/Budget) November 18, 1999

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENTAL ACCOUNTING,
DEFENSE FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICE,
INDIANAPOLIS CENTER

SUBJECT: Transfers Included in Public Law 106-79, the DoD Appropriations Act, 2000

The transfers of $5.0 million from O&M, Army, FY 2000, to the National Park Service;
$.976 million from O& M, Army, FY 2000, to the Presidential Advisory Commission on
Holocaust Assets in the United States; and $5.0 million from O& M, Air Force, FY 2000, to the
Department of Transportation; are approved for implementation as directed in Public Law 106-
79, the Department of Defense Appropriations Act, 2000.

The attached data sheets provide the necessary instructions.

signed
Bruce A. Dauer
Deputy Comptroller

Attachments

cc. OUSD(C) Operations & Personnel




